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From: Susan OConnell

Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 4:42 PM
To: George Li

Subject: RE: Team Telecom Weekly Update

Thx for copying WCB and WTB on Tricom and Puerto Rico, etc!!!

From: George Li

Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 4:26 PM

To: Jeff Tobias; Kathy Harris

Cc: David Krech; Susan OConnell; Carrie-Lee Early
Subject: FW: Team Telecom Weekly Update

Please see DOJ's removal.

From: David Krech

Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 4:05 PM
To: George Li; Susan OConnell

Subject: Fw: Team Telecom Weekly Update

Please make sure wtb knows about the prtc hold. Thanks

From: Sofield, Richard (SMO) <Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov>

To: David Krech; Francis Gutierrez; George Li; Howard Griboff; James Ball; Janeese Parker; JoAnn Sutton; Jodi

Cooper; Shaifer, Marilyn (SMO) <Marilyn.Shaifer@usdoj.gov>; Susan OConnell

Sent: Mon Aug 23 15:28:17 2010
Subject: Team Telecom Weekly Update

Team Telecom requests that the following matters be removed from streamline processing:
ISP-AMD-20100722-00016 Puerto Rico Telephone Company, Inc.

ISP-AMD-20100722-00017 Puerto Rico Telephone Company, Inc.

ISP-PDR-20100623-00012 America Movil S.A.B. de C.V.

ISP-PDR-20100720-00015 Pacific Telecom Inc. (PTI or "Petitioner")

T

WC DK 10-150 (DA 10-1448, rel. August 5, 2010) Tricom/AMZAK

5
ITC-T/ n-NoHoouHo-QONw@ Tricom/AMZAK

SCL-T/C-20100719-00014 Tricom/AMZAK

ITC-214-20100716-00288 USA Communications Inc.

8/24/2010
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ITC-214-20100719-00298 Rules Telecomm, LLC
ITC-T/C-20100723-00305 Epana Networks
Richard C. Sofield

Director

Foreign Investment Review Staff

National Security Division

United States Department of Justice

W-(202) 514-0945

M-(202) 598-0667

8/24/2010
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